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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 62-9-35 
. . — . . . . — x 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

JASON LOWE 
AREA VARIANCE 

CASE #07-33 
. x 

WHEREAS, JASON LOWE, owners) of 519 Shore Drive, New Windsor, New York, 12553, 
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a request for 14 foot rear yard 
setback for proposed 14 foot x 26 foot attached rear deck at 519 Shore Drive. 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on August 27,2007 before the Zoning Board of Appeals 
at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a single family residence located in a neighborhood of 
single family residences. 

(b) Applicant seeks to put a deck on the back of the house. 

(c) In building the deck the applicants will not be cutting down any trees or 
removing substantial vegetation. 

(d) In constructing the addition the applicant will not create the ponding or 
collection of water and or divert the flow of water drainage. 



(e) The proposed deck is not on top of nor will it interfere with any 
easements, including but not limited to water, sewer and electrical 
easements. 

(f) The deck will be similar in size and appearance to other decks in the 
neighborhood. 

(g) The proposed deck is immediately adjacent to an exit portal of the 
building. Without the deck, a safety issue would exist because a person 
exiting the premises would probably fall and sustain serious physical 
injury. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but, 
nevertheless, are warranted. 

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in confonning to the bulk regulations is/are self-created 
but, nevertheless, should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary 
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law 
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, 
safety and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance(s). 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for 14 foot rear yard setback for proposed 14 foot x 26 foot attached rear deck at 519 Shore 
Drive as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and 
presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building 
Inspector and Applicant. 

Dated: August 27,2007 

Chairman 



0 - __.!)_ OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR O'CiPY 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: March 8,2007 

APPLICANT: Jason Lowe 
519 Shore Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 3/6/07 

FOR: Proposed attached 14x26 ft. rear deck. 

LOCATED AT: 519 Shore Drive 

ZONE: R-4 Sec/Blk/ Lot: 62-9-35 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: One family house. 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Proposed attached rear deck will not meet minimam 50ft. rear yard set-back. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: R-4 USE: Bulk Tables 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D Sn>E YD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SU)E TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 6-G 50' 36' 14' 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAXBLDGHT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ATTACHED MAP 
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HON 62 BLOCK 9 LOT 35 
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SURVEY OF PROPERTY 
FOR 

JASON -M. LOWE 
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APRIL 24. 2006 
ORANGE COUNTY, N.Y. 
AREA= 0.1549 ACRES 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
SCALE: 1*=<lp' 

REFERENCE: BEING LOTS 52 * 53 AS SHOWN ON MAP ENTITLED "BEAVER DAM LAKE. SECTION I. 
LANDS OF HENRY POWELL RANSDELL. TOWNS OF CORNWALL AND NEW WINDSOR. 
ORANGE COUNTY. NEW YORK" FILED IN THE O.C.C.O. ON MAY 5, 1931 AS MAP N0.1044. 

CERTIFIED TO: JASON M. LOWE, TO BE CORRECT AND ACCURATE. 

NOTE: LAND LYWG SOUTH OF SHORE UNE AS PER FEED MAP No.1044 IS SUBJECT TO TITLE REVIEW. 

SURVEY SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS OF RECORD THAT MAY EFFECT SAID PROPERjX 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: JACK FINNEGAN, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: NOVEMBER 9,2007 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 176.10 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROW FOR: 

ZBAFILE #07-33 

NAME & ADDRESS: 

Jason Lowe 
519 Shore Drive 
New Windsor, Ny 12553 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 

J.F.11/09/07 



WH TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR w 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

FILE #07-33 TYPE:AREA TELEPHONE: 775-0612 

APPLICANT: 
Jason Lowe 
519 Shore Drive 
New Windsor, Ny 12553 

RESIDENTIAL: 
COMMERCIAL 
INTERPRETATION 

$ 50.00 
$ 150.00 
$ 150.00 

CHECK #306 
CHECK # 
CHECK # 

ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #307 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
DISBURSEMENTS: $7.00/PAGE FEE 

PRELIMINARY: 
2N D PRELIMINARY: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

_3 

T 

PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 

$21.00 
$ 
$21.00 
$ _ 

$ 35.00 
$ 
$35.00 
$ 

LEGAL AD: Publish Date:8/17/07 $11.90 

TOTAL: $ 53.90 $ 70.00 

ESCROW POSTED: $ 300.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $ 123.90 

AMOUNT DUE: $_ 

REFUND DUE: $ 176.10 

Cc: J.F. 11/09/07 



August 27, 2007 28 

JASON LOWE (07-33) 

MR. KANE: Request for 14 foot rear yard setback for 
proposed 14 foot x 26 foot attached rear deck at 519 
Shore Drive. 

Mr. Jason Lowe appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. LOWE: Good evening, my name is Jason Lowe, I live 
at 519 Shore Drive, New Windsor, New York. And I 
recently put an addition on the house I grew up in and 
basically requesting to put a deck on the back of the 
house 14 x 26. 

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees, substantial 
vegetation in the building of the deck? 

MR. LOWE 

MR. KANE 

MR. LOWE 

MR. KANE 

No. 

Create any water hazards or runoffs? 

Not at all. 

Any easements running through the area where 
the deck is proposed? 

MR. LOWE: No. 

MR. KANE: Other decks in your neighborhood of similar 
size? 

MR. LOWE: Yes. 

MR. BABCOCK: Mr. Chairman, just add in this zone the 
rear yard requirement just changed from 40 to 50 so if 
he came before the zoning change he'd only be requiring 
a 40 foot variance. I guess it's all in the timing. 

MR. KANE: How high is the deck going to be off the 



August 27, 2007 29 

I'd say probably eight to ten feet. 

Do you have any doors or glass sliding doors 
from the deck? 

MR. KRIEGER: From the house to the deck? 

MR. LOWE: Yes. 

MR. KRIEGER: So if the deck weren't there a person 
exiting the sliding door would likely sustain serious 
physical injury? 

MR. LOWE: Yes. 

MR. KANE: At this point, I will open it up to the 
public, ask if there's anybody here for this particular 
hearing. Seeing as there's not, we'll close the public 
portion and ask how many mailings we had. 

MR. BABCOCK: We had 44 mailings with no returns. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: One question. Mr. Lowe, in your, on 
the agenda it says your request for proposed 14 x 26 
foot attached rear deck you have yet in the photographs 
it shows there's one there. Are you planning on 
tearing that down? 

MR. LOWE: Yeah, that's torn down. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: That has been torn down? 

MR. LOWE: Yeah and the new addition comes out to the, 
to where the old deck was. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: So what you're talking about extending 
from there further? 

ground? 

MR. LOWE: 

MR. KANE: 
coming off 



August 27, 2007 30 

MR. LOWE: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Any further questions? 

MR. LUNDSTROM: In the general area, are you aware of 
any other decks that would be that close to the lake? 

MR. LOWE: Yeah, probably like three houses over to the 
left I would say there's a lot of them actually. 

MR. KANE: If you look down the pictures you can see 
the gazebo's going right down and another deck that 
seems that it would be closer on this particular 
picture here. Any further questions? Okay, I'll 
accept a motion. 

MS. LOCEY: I'll offer a motion to grant the requested 
variances on the application of Jason Lowe as detailed 
in the Zoning Board of Appeals agenda dated August 27, 
2007. 

MR. TORPEY: I'll second that. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN AYE 
MR. LUNDSTROM AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. TORPEY AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
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July 9, 2007 3 

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS: 

JASON_LOWE_ (07-33) 

MR. KANE: Request for 14 foot rear yard setback for 
proposed 14 foot x 26 foot attached rear deck at 519 
Shore Drive. 

Mr. Jason Lowe appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: So everybody knows, what we do in New 
Windsor we hold two meetings, one's a preliminary 
meeting to give us a general idea of what you want to 
do and if you're missing any information, you get the 
opportunity to come back in front of a public hearing 
where we can make our decision and do it there. Other 
towns you have one meeting, if you don't have 
everything at that point you lose. So we do a two step 
process. So what's going to go on here at the 
preliminary meeting is basically the same thing as a 
public so we'll just get a general idea of what you 
want to do and tell you if you need anymore 
information. Okay, so please state your name and 
address loud enough for the young lady over there to 
hear you. 

MR. LOWE: My name is Jason Lowe, I live at 519 Shore 
Drive, New Windsor, New York. 

MR. KANE: Tell us what you want to do, Jason. 

MR. LOWE: Basically, I presently put an addition on 
the house and I extended it to where the old deck was 
and basically right now I would like to add a new deck 
to the back of my house. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Mr. Chair? Jason, on this plot plan 
that you have submitted, all right, it shows on here 
existing one story structure and behind that it says 



July 9, 2007 4 

proposed two story addition, that's not what you're 
talking about? 

MR. LOWE: No, the addition is already there. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Proposed addition has already been 
done, this is just a matter of convenience that you 
provided this for us. It's the structure behind that 
the 26 x 14 foot deck that you're planning on putting 
in? 

MR. LOWE: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees, substantial 
vegetation in the building of the deck? 

MR. LOWE 

MR. KANE 

MR. LOWE 

MR. KANE 

No, nothing like that. 

Creating water hazards or runoffs? 

No. 

Any easements in the area where you intend 
to build the deck? 

MR. LOWE: No. 

MR. KANE: Deck's similar in size and nature to other 
decks in your neighborhood? 

MR. LOWE: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Mike, with a 14 foot rear yard setback, how 
much does that leave him? 

MR. BABCOCK: Leaves him 36 foot, it's required to be 
50, his new addition is exactly at 50. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: One other question if I may, Mr. 
Chairman, are there any other structures that are that 
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close or closer to the lake? 

MR. LOWE: Yes. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Would you enlighten us as to some of 
those? 

MR. LOWE: I would say two houses over from me someone 
has a deck with a pool that's that close, my next door 
neighbor, his house is just about as far out as I 
wanted to go with the deck and he has a pool with a 
deck around it. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Is that the Dondish (phonetic) 
property? 

MR. LOWE: Dondish, yeah, and then probably about I 
would say five houses to the left of me there's people 
that have a gazebo right down on the water and a patio. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Just wanted to get it on the record, 
Mr. Chairman, all right, thank you. 

MR. KANE: You've provided a lot of nice pictures so we 
can get a nice idea. Any further comments? I think we 
have enough. 

MS. GANN: I'll make a motion we set up Jason Lowe for 
a public hearing for his request for 14 foot rear yard 
setback for a proposed 14 foot by 26 foot attached rear 
deck. 

MR. TORPEY: I'll second that. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN AYE 
MR. LUNDSTROM AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. TORPEY AYE 
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r-THE SENTINEL 
P.O. BOX 406 

VAILS GATE, NY 12584 

Bill To 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVE 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

Invoice 
Date 

9/H/2007 

Invoice # 

760 

Issue Date 

8/17/2007 

P.O. No. 

Tun. 
Description 

LEGAL ADS: JASON LOWE 07-33 

1 AFFIDAVIT 

Terms 

Rate 

7.90 

4.00 

Project 

Amount 

7.90 

4.00 

Total sii.90 
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TOWN OF. _ 
PLEASE TMCE NOTICE thw * » Zonk* Board 
af^«Mdiof4aTO«MC^NewyHNDS0lt. 
Nw>%rk.w«lKitd»P«bkH«rtncaii«ta 

IN6 (17-33) 
. - ^ J t o f JASON LOV* 
far a VAWANCE of the Zm*« tool law to 
ten* * • • " 
ItaquMtfor Ufc-HnrYMSariackfarani; 
asMd MtXa*fc.aadbed«erd«k atSI9 
9 o * O n * h an I M Z m (62-9-35) -<> 
PUBLICHEAMNGwMotestandi AUGUST 

^ 27,1007 at da Ntw VMmfcor Ibma Hal, SSS 
, Uwon Annua. NawWAmnnr, Naw«rfcba£»-

mng*7jQI>M. 

MKbn IKjm,CMm«i 

State of New YM 

County of Orange, ss: 

' Kathleen O'Brien being duly sworn 

disposes and says that she is. 

the Supervisor of Legal Dept. of the 

E.W. Smith Publishing Company; Inc., 

Publisher of The Sentinel, a weekly 

newspaper published and of 

general circulation in the Town of New 

Windsor, Town of Newburgh and City 

of Newburgh and that the notice of which 

the annexed is a true copy was published 

in said newspaper, / time (s) 

commencing on 

the nth day ofJu^A.D., 2007 

and ending on the in^K day of 

i ^ A - D - 2007 

Subscribed and shown to before me 

this \C\ ^ day of^f iJL, 2007. 

Notary Public of the State of New York 

County of Orange. DEB0RAH GREEN 
Notary Public, State of New York 

Qualified in Orange County 
#4984065 * \ D u 

Commission Expires July 15,9i£-

My commission expires 



To^n of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#537-2007 

07/19/2007 

Lowe, Jason 
519 Shore Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 07/19/2007. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 

-^6^^n^3 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

_ _ _ . „ . . „ . . — . . . . . _ _ „ x 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

JASON LOWE 

#07-33 

AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

X 
STATE OF NEW YORK ) 

) SS: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

JENNIFER GALLAGHER, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at25 
Ona Lane, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 13th day of August, 2007, I compared the 44 addressed 
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the 
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for 
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then 
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Tjytfh oO$ew Winds* 

Sworn to before me this 

.JSiZdayof fiiiyuJ ,20 Ol 
'f 

Notary Public 

LISA R. DISTEFANO 
Notary Pubiv., Siate Of New York 

No. v :J!6(.-'30022 
QuaWed In Oi&iuie County 

Commission dxoi.es 10/30/ _&Q(u 

dxoi.es


PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. (07-33) 

Request of JASON LOWE 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for 14 ft. Rear Yard Setback for proposed 14 ft. X 26 ft. attached rear deck 
at 519 Shore Drive in an R-4 Zone (62-9-35) 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on AUGUST 27,2007 at the New Windsor 
Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

Michael Kane, Chairman 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 07-3-07 FOR: ESCROW 07-33 

FROM: 
Jason Lowe 
519 Shore Drive 
New Windsor, Ny 12553 

CHECK FROM: 
SAME 

CHECK NUMBER: 307 TELEPHONE: 775-0612 

AMOUNT: 300.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

NAME 
<^ot/**-^ "7- * Vol 

DATE 

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANK YOU 



1 7 « 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone. (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-3101 

Assessors Office 

July 13, 2007 

Jason Lowe 
519 Shore Dr. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 62-9-35 ZBA#: 07-33 (44) 

Dear Mr. Lowe: 

According to our records, the attached hst of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $65.00 minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

J. Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/rah 
Attachments 

CC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board 



Easy Peel Labels 
Use Avery* TEMPLATE 5160* LPaper 

See Instruction Sheet j 
for Easy Peel Feature ^ /m 

63-1-10 
RONALD CUTTICA & 
KRISTEN GUNSCH 
4 WILLOW AVE. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 
62-7-2,3 
JAMES & MARIE KELLY 
335 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

1 AVERY® S160® 

y 
62-7-29 
MELVILLE L. PALMER, JR. 
504 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

/ 

63-1-12,62-6-9 
FREDERICK & 
FLORENCE LAUX 
8 WILLOW AVE. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

J 
62-7-5 
THERESE LAW & RITA ENDRES 
5520 N. OCEAN BLVD. 
OCEAN RIDGE, FL 33435 y 

62-7-37.1 
ROBERT GAUCHER* 
SUE ANN SMITH 
515 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDOR, NY 12553 

y 

63-1-13 
WILLIAM & 
MARGARET FERRIS 
10 WILLOW AVE. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 
62-7-9 
DANIEL & JEANNE MALTES 
331 OAK DR. 
NEW WINSDOR, NY 12553 

/ 

62-7-40,41 
MICHAEL & JULIE BRADLEY , 
516 SHORE DR. ^ / 
NEW WINSDOR, NY 12553 

62-3-18.1 
DAVID & VALERIE ABBOTT 
354 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y/ 

62-7-10 
EDUARDO & ANNA CRUZ 
329 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

V 
62-7-42 
SCOTT LASAPONARO 
520 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 

62-3-22,23 
ANGEL MARTINEZ 
309 MAPLE AVE. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

J 
62-7-1.2 
EDWARD & LISA BANKOS 
327 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

s/ 

62-7-43,44,45,46 
LILLIAN RIVERA 
528 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 

62-5-20,21,22 
PATRICIA LANE 
340 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 
62-7-18 
THOMAS & 
ANDREA CARDINAL 
315 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 
62-7-47,48 
CHRIS TOMAS& 
GLORIA MYLONAS 
532 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 

62-5-23,24,25 
ANDREW & 
ELIZABETH KURIPLACH 
334 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

J 
62-7-19,20,21 
JOAN CARLOUGH 
309 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

/ 

62-8-15.1 
EDWARD & 
MARGARET JANATSCH 
353 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 

62-6-1,2,3,4,5 
RICHARD SARNOWSKI 
326 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 
62-7-23 
ROBERT & LYNNEA VASSAS 
303 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 V 

62-8-18,19,20,21 
DOLORES SCHIMENTI 
305 MAPLE AVE. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

^ 

CHRIS VRIESEMA & DEBORAH 
COLEY y 
320 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

62-7-26 
EDWARD EBERT 
13 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 
62-8-2 
MARY & MICHAEL OPORTO 
2256 LAFAYETTE ST. 
NORTH BELLMORE, NY 11710 

V 

62-7-1 
PAUL & JOANNE CICCONE 
304 MAPLE AVE. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 
62-7-27 
MICHAEL SCALIA 
190 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

/ 
62-8-25,26,27 
ROBERTA FREY 
546 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

/ 

Etiquettes fadles a peter A Consuftez la feuine wrww.avery.com 
Utilisez le gabarit AVERY* 5160* Sens de chargement d'instniction 1-UOO-GO-AVFRY 

wrww.avery.com


Easy Peel Labels 
Use Avery® TEMPLATE 5160* J ^ d Paper 

See Instruction 
for Easy Peel Featui 

Sheetifcb.gH 
« t u r e ^ y § 

AVERY®5160® 

62-8-28,29,30,62-9-26,27 
ADELE WIDMAYER 
C/O MANFREDO 
967 PARK LN. NORTH 
FRANKLIN SQUARE, NY 11010 

J 
62-9-40,41 
MARJORIE LINDEMANN & 
LESLIE EMERY 
513 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

J 

62-9-23 
RICHARD FARROW 
545 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 V 

62-9-44 
ANNA KURZ 
505 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDOSR, NY 12553 

<X 

62-9-24.1 
CATHERINE CASSARA 
30 COLONIAL DR. 
FARMINGDALE, NY 11735 

J 

62-9-25.2 
MICHAEK JACOBS 
541 SHORE DR. 
NliW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 

62-9-45 
MARY VECCHIO 
501 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

V/ 

57-2-1 
BEAVER DAM LAKE P& R DIST 
C/O DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS 
PO BOX 509 
GOSHEN, NY 10924 

v/ 

62-9-28 
LOUISE ACETO 
531 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 

62-9-29 
SUSAN DAL CIN 
529 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

S 

62-9-30 
BEAVER DAM LAKE WATER 
GO EMILY MASTELLONE 
360 OAK DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 

62-9-32,33 
LEON, VICTORIA, 
MATALIE DONDYSH 
521 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

y 
62-9-37 
MARIO ZUMBO & 
JENEL LA PERLA 
517 SHORE DR. 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

s/ 

62-9-39 
STEPHEN SMITH & 
RICHARD LANZA 
31 MANSION RIDGE BLVD. 
MONROE, NY 10950 

Etiquettes faciles a peler 

J 

Comuttez la feuiHe 
« - - _ _ j » . 

www.avery.coni 
A ****** *-*•* m\tm\i 

http://www.avery.coni


RESULTS OF Z.B~^1EETTNG OF:_ 

PROJECT: QsutfitJ A ^ 

-fafy 9,m W7 

ZBA# /)7-.l3 
PA# 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF 
LEAD AGENCY: VO S) VOTE: A N 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) SI VOTE: A N 
GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE CARRIED: Y N 

PROXY 
NEGATIVE DEC. 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

APPROVED: M) 
GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

M> : 

S) 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

VOTE.A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBUC HEARING: M)j^_ S)_T. VOTE: A S N ^ 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

i 
± CARRIED: Y ^ N_ 

PUBUC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAHJNG READ INTO MINUTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A N . 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE CARRIED: Y N 

^ y gy 4007 



# TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

CHECKED BY MYRA: 07-10-07 mm 

DATE: 07-10-07 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 07-33 P.B. # _ 

APPLICANT NAME: JASON LOWE 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

Jason Lowe 
519 Shore Drive 
New Windsor, Nv 12553 

TELEPHONE: 775-0612 

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 62 B LOCK __9_ LOT _35 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 519 SHORE DRIVE 
NEW WINDSOR 

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 500 FT. FOR SITE PLANS/SUBDIVISION 
(IS NOT PREPARED ON LABELS) 

• • • • • • • • • * A A A A A A A A A A A A A A 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

* A A A A • • •> • • • • • • • • • • A • A •> A A A A • A A 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX 

• A *•• • • • **• ••* *•• *•* *•* *•* A *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* *•* A *•* A *•* A *•* *•* 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 308 

TOTAL CHARGES: 



II. 

III. 

IV. 

CXW3-Q-7 
Date 

Owner Information: 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Application Type: Use Variance • Area Variance • 
Sign Variance • Interpretation • 

Phone Number: {WZ*\ in^cx^faL 
Fax Number: ( ) 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Applicant: 

N f e w *+TT\A&SC><L - H ^ <-a-y?T3 

(Name) 
-Phone Number: ( X. 
Fax Number: ( )_ 

(Address) 

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: 
F»Y Number* 

(Name) 

( ) 
r > 

(Address) 

Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( )_ 
Fax Number: ( )_ 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

Zone:* & - t4 Property Address in Question: .577 SflO/i& Dxive. 
Lot Size: Tax Map Number: Section 0>X Block 9 Lot AT" 
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? 
b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? 
c. 
d. 

When was property purchased by present owner?_ 
Has property been subdivided previously? J f so, Wheni. 
Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector?_ 

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed?. 

****PLEASE NOTE: ****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

VIII. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building 
Department Disapproval form you receive) 

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request 

Min. Lot Area 

Min. Lot Width 

Read. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. 

Reqd.RearYd. 5*<V 

Reqd. St Front* 

Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 

Dev. Coverage* 

Floor Area Ration** 

Parking Area 

2*r m1 

•Residential Districts Only 

**Non-Residential Districts Only 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit 
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and 
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will 
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created 
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved 
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the 
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) 
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application 
for an Area Variance: 

-rA-trrz^r i*> ^ Q <rrftgr2- <_*a<v^ T O / M i A x g v g ' cot-Hvr =E A I M f g y t * ! ^ ^ 

l O y r t V o o T <̂  >pwft*i*a?ft3~- - s . - V U X K I ^ -r-tye: ^^<LX ft^g u a c u ^ 

-nte~ v^ej&M&usr UOPOL^VW - E * ^ (Later ^ L.xvrer^ o? Ce™ort^<r*«»j^, 

Y^ofg^^M » — 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE • 



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and 
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New 
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

• Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
• Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings, 

facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, 
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

• Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
• Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
• One in the amount of $ 300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow) 
• One in the amount of $ 50.00 or 150.00 . (application fee) 
• One in the amount of $ 25.00 (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

• Photographs of area that variances) is/are being requested for showing relationship to 
property lines (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL PHOTOS 
PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF THE 
PHOTOS.) 

xrv. AFFTOAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

)SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in 
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The 
applicant further understands and agrees mat the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the 
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. / / / 

_ ,/zrVW--

l^davof > * * 20(37 T ^ ^ -
Sworn to before me this: /rf~jui2*~>~ 

L\ — J? A—s / / Owner's Signature (Notarized) 

.T^SoiO I ^ u J g ~ 
Owner's Name (Please Print) 

ROBERT S. FrTZPATRICK 
Notary Public - State of New York 

Signature act Stamp of Notary No. 01F16161325 Applicant's Signature (If not Owner) 
Qualified in Orange County 

PLEASE NOTE: My Commissi™ Expires 02/2*2011 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



PROJECT UX NUMBER 

14-16-4 (ZBT)—Taxt 12 
617.21 SEQR 

Appendix C 
State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For ONUSTED ACTIONS Only 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 
1 .̂ APPLICANT /SPONSOR 2. PROJECT NAME 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: 
MuntelpaHty^/fr S / f e l g ~ £>(t&03' » ^ W3«Jb£dt2gounty hlg CX&#l<hg~ 

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road intersections, prominent landmarks, eta, or provide map) 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 
D N O W ffi Expansion O Modification/alteration 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: ^ * 
Initially • 3 - y acres Ultimately _^_ ; 3 - ^ acres 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 
£^Yes Q N O If No, describe briefly 

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 
SLpesidentiai D Industrial Commercial D Agriculture Q Park/ForestrOpen space CD Other 
Describe: 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHEH GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

fitres D No if yes, list agencyfs) and permit/approvals 

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VAUD PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 
S^Yea Q N O If yes, Bst agency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

DYes G%No 

<Aev€<3N) L<i\jJ^: Qa^ Qb- N - O > 7 

I CERTIFY pirVr THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor name: 

Signature: 

if the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER Q 



islRsi PART H— ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT {TO be completed by Agency) 
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN 8 NYCRR, PART 617.12? If yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAR 

DYea DNO " 
a WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.6? If No, a negative declaration 

may be superseded by another Involved agency. 

DYes Qfto 
C COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, If legible) 

C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production a disposal, 
potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

C2. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

C4. A community's existing plana or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly. 

CS. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities IBcely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-C5? Explain briefly. 

C7. Other Impacts (Including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

O Y e s Bbto If Yea, explain briefly 

J 
PART II I—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be comp le ted by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (La. urban or mral); <b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude, if necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that ail relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed. 

D Check this box If you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

@s Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

— — — — — ^ — — — — — — ^ — — — - Name of Lead Acency 

Print or Type Name of Sesponsiele Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer 

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer (If different from responsible officer) 

_ Oa*e : 



ll 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

(845)563-4615 (MYRA MASON) 

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES 
PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR 
SITUATION(LOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO 
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD & 
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR" AS FOLLOWS: 

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00 
•ESCROW: $300.00 
f»DEPOSnVFOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: * $ 25.00 

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: $ 150.00 
•ESCROW: $500.00 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $25.00 

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPUCABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WHX BE SCHEDULED FOR 
THE NEXT A V An .ART .F. AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FHtST (PRELIMINARY) MEETING. 

ESCROW 
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES 
SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY 
FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR 
PORTION OF THE 
MEETING, LEGAL ADS, 
ETC. THE BALANCE 
WILL BE RETURNED TO 
YOU UPON CLOSING 
FILE. 

f * * j 
LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF 
PROPERTY IN QUESTION: 

APPROXIMATE COST FOR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

I-10 NAMES 
11-20 NAMES 
21-30 NAMES 
31-40 NAMES 
41-50 NAMES 
51-60 NAMES 
61-70 NAMES 
71-80 NAMES 
81-90 NAMES 
91-100 NAMES 

25.00 
35.00 
45.00 
55.00 
65.00 
75.00 
85.00 
95.00 

105.00 
115.00 

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES 
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL 
NAME 

PAGE1 



PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 

1. UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR 
APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE 
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY 
OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET. (NOTE: YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST 
OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY) 
MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor's Office looking for your list 
- they will contact you when it is ready or if necessary, call Myra at 845-
563-4615. 

2. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC 
HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE 
FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR 
CONVENIENCE). BRING ENOUGH ENVELOPES PREPARED WITH YOUR 
RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.39 STAMP WITH YOU....YOUR PUBLIC 
HEARING DATE WELL BE SET AT THIS TIME. 

3. WHEN YOU COME IN TO PICK UP YOUR LIST, ALLOW YOURSELF ENOUGH 
TIME TO FINISH PREPARING THE MAILINGS HERE AT THE TOWN HALL. 
YOU WILL BE GIVEN ENOUGH "NOTICES OF PUBLIC HEARING" TO PUT ONE 
IN EACH ENVELOPE AND SEAL IT. (It may be easier for you if you bring self-sealing 
envelopes.) 

4. BRING THE COMPLETED ENVELOPES TO THE ZONING BOARD 
SECRETARY FOR MAILING BY DOING IT THIS WAY. WE AVOID HAVING 
TO SEND EACH ENVELOPE "CERTIFIED MAIL* WHICH IS VERY COSTLY. 

NOTE: 

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2N D AND 4TH MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. 
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